M'Guinness John, draper Mullett Martin, grocer

SHOPKEEPERS, &c.—Centinued.
Griffin John, baker
Griffin Roger, grocer
Healy Patrick, contractor

Needham James, tallow chandler
Nugent James, shoe maker
Nylan James, boot and shoe maker
O'Connor Michael, draper Griffin Roger, grocer Healy Patrick, contractor Higgin James, hardware dealer Higgin Michael, colour dealer Joyce Austin, boot and shoe maker Joyce Michael, draper Kean William, earthenware dealer Linskey Michael, provision seller Lyden Thomas, pawnbroker M'Cabe John, shoe maker ermott John, hardware dealer Pr-Donnell John, marble polisher M'Donnell Patrick, marble polisher

O'Meara John, draper Reilly Michl. clothes dealer [stone Robinson John, salmon curer, Round-Wallace Stephen, draper

PLACES OF WORSHIP,

ESTABLISHED CHURCH—Rev. Mark A. Foster, curate; William Galaher, clerk. Roman Cathodic Chapri.—The Very Rev. Peter Fitzmerris, parish priest; Rev. Eugene O'Coyne and Rev. Peter Roche, curates Roche, curates.

Franciscan Monastery -- James G.

Public Institutions, &c. BRIDEWELL - Dominic Kerrigan, keeper. Constanulary Barrack - James Ireland, Esq. sub-inspector.

tand, Esq. sub-inspector.
Court Housz—Paul Carr, keeper.
Dispensany—William H. Suffield, physician; Francis Bodkin, apothecary.
Fire School—William Galaher, master.
Loan Fund—James D'Arcy, Esq. treasurer, Glenern; C. A. J. Piesse, sceretary; William Galaher, clerk.
Stamp Office—Martin R. Hart, distibilities.

UNION WORK HOUSE-John Griffin, clerk.

CAR.

To GALWAY, Biancon's Car, from Carr's Hotel, every morning at six; goes through Oughterhard—Mr. Paul

COLLOONEY AND BALLYSADARE.

Carroll, superior.

Lough Arrow, forms, in its course, several interesting are attended. The population of the town, as taken in falls, and propels the machinery of some meal and flour 18.1, is 651.

BALLYSADARE is a small village and parish, partly in

COLLOONEY is a small market and post town, in that part of Ballysadare parish which is in the barony of Tirerrill, county of Sligo, 126 miles N.w. from Dubenemy subsequently surrendered at Ballinamuck. The lin, 71 8. from Ballymote, and 64 s. from Sligo, situated town enjoys a charter for holding four fairs in the year on the banks of a stream which, apidly flowing out of and a market on Thursday, but neither market or fairs

mills are upon an extensive scale. These works, with some bleaching carried on by Mr. Kelly, at Camphill, on the same stream as Collooney (which is crossed, at are the principal commercial establishments. The civil this place, by a stone bridge of seven arches), and on the affairs of the town are superintended by the local ma- mail road between Collooney and Sligo about a mile gistrates, who meet in petty sessions once a fortnight.

The Protestrut Church of Saint Paul is a handsome the neighbourhood which are not at present worked.

Gothic structure, with a lofty spire, furnished with a Here, as in Collooney, are considerable corn mills, and bell and clock, and the interior has the addition of a large quantity of meal is shipped for Glasgow, Liver-fine-toned organ. The Roman Catholic chapel is also pool, &c. at a small bay which comes to within a short ornamental to the town, and commodious withal. distance of the village. A little below it is a waterfall There are schools for children of both sexes, under the worthy of notice. A monastery was founded here, by National Board of Education and the Church Education | Saint Fechin, in the middle of the seventh century, Society, and a dispensary, supported in the usual way. which was destroyed by fire in the twelfth. A portion In 1798, seven hundred French landed at Killala, and of the walls still remain, which are covered with ivy, proceeding to this town, encamped on the site of the and surround a place of interment. A chapel of ease present bleach-works. Shortly after, the Limerick mit to the parish church is the only place of worship. The litia and a few of the yeomanry arrived, when a battle village contained, in 1841, 869 inhabitants.

POST OFFICE, Collooney, Eliza Benson, Post Mistress.—Letters from Dublin arrive every morning at ten minutes past ten, and are despatched thereto every afternoon at ten minutes before three.— Letters from SLIGO arrive every afternoon at ten minutes before three, and are despatched thereto every evening at ten minutes past ten.

FOST, Receiving-House BALLYSADARE.-Letters are received from and are despatched to Collooney, according to their arrival and departure from that town.

GENTR. AND CLERGY. Burrows Alexander, Esq. Carrowrin Burrows Johnston, Esq. Collooney
Burrows William, Esq. Green Villa

School (male)—Edward Ward,

Michigan Pather, Carpenter Countage, Collooney
Miking Thomas & James, grocers & drapers, Collooney Cogan Bernard, Esq. J.P. Lisconey

Cooper Arthur, Esq. Cooper Hill Cooper Edwd. J. Esq. Markaree Castle Crofton Sir Jas. Bart. Longford House Culbertson Robert, Esq. Ballysadare Durken the Very Rev. P. Knock-[Collooney Guinness Rev. William, the Glebe,

Kelly Andrew, Esq. Camphill King Captain Henry, Tanrego Lucas Rev. Edmund, Lurgan Lodge M'Clelland Rev. George, Collooney NeynocLoftus, Esq. J. P Castle Neynoe O'Hara Major Chas. K.J.P. Annamore | Simpson George (& grocer & draper) Ormsby Jno. Esq. J.P. Castle Dargon Ormsby Nicholas, Esq. Old Castle Dargon

Phibbs Thomas, Esq. Cioonamahon Gillhooly John, Collooney Potter Rev. Louis, Dromard Hamilton Ormsby, Colloon Sim Alexander, Esq. Collooney Verschoyle the Very Rev. Joseph, Whitesides John, Collooney

Rathbarn Glebe
Whitestone Rev. Nicholas, Collooney Benson James, blacksmith, Bally-PROFESSIONAL PERSONS. Armstrong Thomas, M.D. & surgeon,

Simpson Adam, surgeon, Ballysadare Kelly Andrew, bleacher, Campbill

SCHOOLS

master

CHURCH EDUCATION SOCIETY'S School (female)—Ellen Canavan, mistress ATIONAL SCHOOL (male) - Patrick

M'Cormick, master NATIONAL SCHOOL (female)-Mary M'Donnell, mistress

MILLERS. Culbertson Robert (and merchant) Ballysadare [Camphill Madden Martin & Co. (&merchants), Sim Alexander (& merchant), Con-

LOONEY MILL'S Ballysadare

PUBLIC HOUSES. Barrett Dennis, Baliysadare Hamilton Ormsby, Collooney M'Dermott Timothy, Ballysadare

[Ballysadare Carroll Francis, boot & shoe maker, Benson John, architect, Collooney
Gordon Thomas, butcher, Collooney

M'KenzieDaniel, carpenter & builder,

drapers, Collooney M'Kinn William, carpenter, Collooney

M'Tucker Patrick, grocer & baker, Ballysadare 1'Tuclier William, bleacher, Bally-

Morrison Jas. blacksmith, Ballysadare O'Connell Maurice, blacksmith,

Collooney O'Rorke John, grocer, Collooney Simpson George, grocer, draper & miller, Ballysadare

Smith Jane, grocer, Collooney Tighe Wm. blacksmith, Ballysadare Tighe William, boot & shoe maker, Collooney Woodland James, boot and shoe

maker, Ballysadare Young William, grocer, Ballysadare

PLACES OF WORSHIP,

And their Ministers. SAINT PAUL'S CHURCH—Rev. William Guinness, rector, the Glebe; Rev. George M·Cleland and Rev. Nicholas White-stone, curates.

HAPEL OF EASE, Ballysadare-Reverend Louis Potter, minister, Dromard.
ROMAN CATHOLIC CHAPEL-The Very Rev. P Durken, vicar-general, Knock-mullen; Reverend Mr. Healy and Rev. Mr. O'Connor, curates.

COACHES AND CARS. Passing through Collooner and Ball-

Te DUBLIN the Royal Mail (from Sligo) every afternoon at three.

Mirectory.

Sligo) every morning (Sunday excepted)

To BALLYMOTE, Irwin's Car (from Sligo), every Tuesday and Saturday evening.

To SLIGO, the Royal Mail (from Dubtin) every morning at ten—Bianconi's Car (from Longford), every evening (Sunday excepted)—and Irwin's Car (from Ballymote), every Tuesday and Saturday

DROMAHAIRE,

A SMALL market and post town, in the parish of Drumlease, barony of its name, county of Leitrim, 34 miles N. by w. from Carrick-on-Shannon, 10 s.e. from Sligo, and 9 s.w. from Manor-Hamilton; is beautifully situated on the side of the river Bonade, which flows into Lough Gill, and in the midst of rugged but interesting scenery. It is the property of George Lane Fox, Esq. who has contributed greatly to the improvement of the place by the formation of new roads to a great extent, and the erection of a commodious market house. The trade in grain is very considerable; and an extensive corn and flour mill has been recently built. By means of a steam-boat, which plys between this town and Sligo, and of a car in connection with the boat, which runs from here to Carrick-on-with the parish church, and the erection of a commodious market building, with a square tower, pleasantly scated on a gentle eminence contiguous to the town. A Roman Catholic chapel is situated at Cornalaughta, a distance of about a mile and a half from the town. The market is on Thursday. Fairs are held on the 13th of each month, all toll free. Population of the town, 348.

POST OFFICE, Mary Lee, Post Mistress.—Letters from all parts arrive (from Collooney) every

POST OFFICE, Mary Lee, Post Mistress.—Letters from all parts arrive (from Collooney) every afternoon at a quarter past one, and are despatched thereto every morning at a quarter past seven.

GENTRY & CLERGY.

Bolan Rev. Michael, Killanumery Carter Patrick, Esq. Bellview

Cottage Hearn John F. Esq. Killargue Hearn Robert S. B. Esq. Killargue Hearn Rev. Wm. Killargue Glebe Johnston John, Esq. Friavstown Kell Joshua, Esq. Dromahaire Kell Robert, Esq. Dromahaire M'Gill Rev. Daniel, p.p. Killanumery M'Keon Rev. Thomas, p.p Fawn O'Connor Rev. James, Rockfield O'Donnell Robert, Esq. Clearne O'Reilly Rev. Patrick, p.p. Killargue Palmer Mr. Henry, Shriff Stewart Mr. John, Dromahaire White Robert, Esq. White Hall Wynn Rev. William W. Brumlease

Glebe

PROFESSIONAL PERSONS. Allingham Edward, surgeon Coghian William F. sub-inspector of constabulary force

Hall William, county surveyor Kell Joshua, land agent [school Rowlett' Matthew, master of free

SHOPKEEPERS & TRADERS. Carty Francis, tailor

Gillmor Ann, grocer and draper Gillmor Hugh, grocer and publican Hamilton Henry, boot & shoe maker Hozey Patrick, baker and publican Kernaghan William & Brothers, merchants and millers, and at Sligo

M'Kee William, grocer Moat Henry, boot and shoe maker

Moran James, tailor Mullen James, boot and shoe maker Somers Bartholomew, tailor

PLACES OF WORSHIP, And their Ministers.

PARISH CHURCH—Rev. Wm. W. Wynn, vicar, Drumlease Glebe; Rev. James O'Connor, curate, Rockfield; Henry Duncan, clerk.
ROMAN CATHOLIC CHAPEL, Cornalaughta—Rev. Thomas M'Keon, parish priest, Fawn.

Public Institutions, &c.

CONSTABULARY BARRACK—William Evans, head-constable. [cat attendant. DISPENSARY—Edward Allingham, medi-Sessions House—Charles Lee, clerk; Mary Lee, keeper.

CONVEYANCES.

To CARRICK-O'-SHANNON, a Car, every evening at five.
To SLIGO, the Lady of the Lake stemboat, every morning at half-past nine.

DRUMSNA AND JAMESTOWN.

parish of Annaduff, barony and county of Leitrim, 92 to be held on Tuesdays, is not attended. Fairs May miles w.n.w. from Dublin, 18 n. by w. from Longford, 20th, June 22nd, August 25th, and December 13th. 6 w. from Mohil, and 4 s. by E. from Carrick-on-Shannon; pleasantly seated on the banks of the river Shannon, over which is a fine old bridge of seven arches. The town, which has a respectable appearance, is the residence of several private gentlemen, and the domains of Sir Gilbert King, Bart. and of Rear-Admiral Wm. C. Rowley, ornament its vicinage. There is a considerable corn trade carried on, and large quantities are taken from hence by the Dublin merchants. The civil affairs of the town are regulated by the magistrates, who hold a petty session once a fortnight, in the sessions house, a been built by Sir Charles Coote, in the year 1623, and and the remains of an old castle, said to have a petty session once a fortnight, in the sessions house, a been built by Sir Charles Coote, in the year 1623, and

The parish church of Annaduff, situated about a mile from the town, is a neat edifice, with a square tower; attached is a spacious burying-ground. The church contains a remarkably neat monument to the memory of the Rev. John Haudcock, late rector of the parish, distinguished for his learning and piety, and erected by this clerical brethren as a testimony of the high esteem in which they held him. There is another memorial signer of the Shannon Board. The only place of worin which they held him. There is another memorial sioner of the Shannon Board. The only place of worto Admiral Sir Josias Rowley, with a representation of ship in the town is a Roman Catholic chapel, a neat to Admiral Sir Josias Rowley, with a representation of a ship in full sail. The Roman Catholic chapel, situated about two miles and a half from the town, is a new and spacious structure; another, at a more convenient distance, is in course of erection. There is a school under the National Board; another in connexion with the Ladies' Hibernian Society, of London (of which Mrs. Waldron is the visiter); another in connexion with the Church Education Society of Ireland, and a Sunday school, patronized by Sir Gilbert and Lady King. A dispensary, but indifferently supported, and a loan 1841, the population was 315.

ID RUMSNA is a small market and post town, in the fund, are the other institutions. The market, entitled Population 516.

JAMESTOWN is a small market town (formerly a parliamentary borough), in the parish of Kiltoghart, barony and county of Leitrim, situated between Drumsna and Carrick-on-Shannon, one mile from the former and two and a half from the latter place. The own was originally fortified to command the ford of the river which sustained various assaults in the contentions of small building.

The parish church of Annaduff, situated about a mile | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the town the | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the little | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the little | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the little | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the little | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the little | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the little | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the little | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the little | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the little | 1641 and 1689. A little to the north of the little | 1641 and 1689. A lit